Marchese, Deborah

From: Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 9:08 AM

To: Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; GBracken@pospiechcontracting.com; 'Scott Smith'
(ssmith@pospiechcontracting.com); Kirkland, Alan

Cc: Marchese, Deborah; Koontz, Lori; Jeffrey Begovich; Robert Rudd; r.rudd@aol.com;
'Michael. Barr@dot state.fl.us'

Subject: FPN: 435515-1-58-01, Hancock Rd, PM- 29 Minutes

Attachments: 02-16--2016_PM-29.pdf

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and IIIB
FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: PM-28 Minutes

DATE: April 19, 2016

FILE NO.: 2.2 (04-19-2016_PM-29_Minutes_Email_Cover)

All,
Find attached PM-29 Minutes.
Thanks,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
www.tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com
geotechnical environmental materials engineering




4459PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and I1IB
LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NO.: 2014-11

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

TIERRA PROJECT NO.: 5111-14-060 (LCF-04.0/5111)
CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: PM-28

DATE: February 16, 2016, 2016

PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (02-16--2016_PM-29)

START TIME: 10:00 AM END TIME: 11:00 AM

Attendees:

(See Attached Sign-in Sheet)

Contractor Construction Schedule Review:

Phase 2 Traffic Switch (2/24/2016); Phase 3: N Hancock Road: SB Hancock / Fosgate milling and resurfacing, Milling
and Resurfacing South Limits, E Old 50, W Old 50 and North Limits.

Permit(s):

Owner Permits and Notices:

SJRMD Permit: Active

Gopher Tortoise Permit: Closed

GT relocations Completed 03-06-2015.

City of Minneola DEP WM Relocation Permit: Active
Contractor Permits and Notices:

NPDES NOI / DEP Letter of Acknowledgement: Active

SWPPP: Active

Submittal / Shop Drawing / Cert Log Review

Walls Block: Block incorrect color. Pospiech to provide proposal to correct issue. Once correction proposal is received
a meeting with LC Engineering may be set to discuss.

Materials Testing / Acceptance Review

No Issues Noted: Structural Retaining Wall Compression Testing Indicates Acceptable Results.

MOT / Erosion Control Review

MOT:

Weekly MOT reports submitted for record / file / review.

UD 01-26-2016: Phase 3 Switch in 3 or 4 weeks. Work north of Fosgate Controlling.
Erosion Control / SWPPP:

Weekly and event reports submitted for record / file / review.

Utility Coordination

Duke-Energy Transmission: No issues noted.
Duke-Energy Distribution: No issues noted.
SECO: No issues noted,

Century Link: No issues noted.

Bright House: No issues noted,

Lake Apopka Natural Gas: No issues noted,
Leesburg Fiber: No iisues noted.

City of Minneola: Only Final as-builts remain.




ction ltems

Item Number Discussion Action By
RFP-17, Revised Plans N Hancock from Gatewood to North Limits. CPS .

26-3 . Pospiech
Pending.

RFP-18, Delete Gravity Wall and Steel Pipe Guiderail indicated by the plans for

26-4 installation on N. Hancock Rd from STA 198+80 to STA 203+90, Left. CPS Pospiech
Pending.

Coordination with Turnpike Project connecting at project N Limits.

26-5 UD February 26, 2016: NB Hancock MOT to be addressed by LCPW with Inf
Turnpike. Possible that FC paving NB Hancock north of Fosgate will not be nto
performed to allow for needed temporary pavement markings.

28-2 RFP-19 Trees along Old 50 West Trail Connection. Pospiech CPS pending. Pospiech

29-1 Next Meeting to be scheduled by separate notice. Info
Phase 3 Traffic Switch scheduled for February 24, 2016. School crossing not to

29-2 g Info
be opened at this time.

Rhino coating of walls accepted by LCPW. Wall block to be completed. Coating ;

o schedule to be provided. Faspiesh

These minutes convey Tierra, Inc.’s understanding of the items discussed and decisions reached. If any party’s

understanding of this meeting is contrary with regards to any items herein addressed, please bring this to Tierra Inc.’s
attention at the next scheduled meeting.

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

End of Meeting



4459PROJECT: North Hancock R¢.  Zxtension Phase IlIA and I1I1B
LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NO.: 2014-11

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

TIERRA PROJECT NO.: 511 1-14-060 (LCF-04.0/511 1)
CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: PM-28

DATE: February 16, 2016, 2016

PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (02-16-—2016_PM-29)

START TIME: 10:00 AM END TIME: 11:00 AM

Attendees:

(See Attached Sign-In Sheet)

Contractor Construction Schedule Review:

Phase 2 Traffic Switch (2/24/2016); Phase 3: N Hancock Road: SB Hancock / Fosgate milling and resurfacing, Milling
and Resurfacing South Limits, E Old 50, W OlId 50 and North Limits.

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




¥

TELEPHONE NG,

NAME GOMPANY. SR ‘E-M'Auf. ADDRESS
Peany Schwahl Duke-Energy 407-938-6715 Peany.Schwahl@duke-energy.com
Charlia Dalton Duke Energy 362-816-2726 Charles. Dalton@duke-energy.com
Darryl Ward Century Link 407-501-2132 Darryl. Ward@Centurylink.corm
Rick Gullet LANG Ar}?..mﬁ_a'tﬂ raullett@langd.ora
Dava Wilson Bright House 407-947-3962 Ravid Wilson2@mybrighthiouse.com
Robert McCoy City of Leesburg 362-516-1676 robert.mccoy@leeshurgilonda.qgov
Jerry Bolduc SECO 352-274-2896 Jarry. Bolduc@secoenergy.com
(George Beach CEty’vof C‘lé‘ifmont‘ 352-394-7177 abeach@clermontil. org
(Gene Upshaw City of Clerment. 362-304-7177 gupshaw@clermontfl.org
Randy Gook LANG 407-466-5120 rcook@lanad.org
Richard Lee Mastéo 321-261-0598 precisedrilling@amail.com
,Jo,.hn Wolski >< Bright House 352-266-1106 John.Wolski@mvybrighthouse.com
Scott P Fencler ‘ Lake District Schools 352-536-8079 pfenclere@lake k12 fl.us
Craig Jackson Lake District Schools 352~253-41';12 jacksonc2@lake k12 fl.us
Rebekka Byrmes MiddleSex 407-488-7627 REymmes@MiddleSexco,com
John Lunavd MiddleSex 352:267-8175 '
Phil Maggard Metric Eng 863-581-9300 PMaggard@metriceng.com
Rick Dice Metric Eng 863-809-3211 rdice@metricend.com
Cralg Jacks l.ake District Schools
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Marchese, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Tuesday, February 16, 2016 9:20 AM

Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; Marchese, Deborah; Dietz, Denis; Globig, James; Kirkland,
Alan; 'Michael Barr@dot.state.fl.us'; McArdle, Heath; Jeffrey Begovich; Julia Eraso;
‘fmiller@minneola.us’; 'Jessica Poyner (jpoyner@pospiechcontracting.com)’;
‘JNorman@Pospiechcontracting.com'’; ‘Mike Davis (MDavis@ctlfl.com)';
‘chrisgallagher@tcd-usa.com’; 'Peany.Schwahl@duke-energy.com’;
‘Charles.Dalton@duke-energy.com’; 'Darryl Ward@Centurylink.com’;
'rgullett@langd.org’; 'David.Wilson2@mybrighthouse.com’;

'robert mccoy@leesburgflorida.gov'; 'Jerry.Bolduc@secoenergy.com'’;
'gbeach@clermontfl.org’; 'gupshaw@clermontfl.org’; 'rcook@langd.org';
‘John.Wolski@mybrighthouse.com'; Robert Rudd; 'shepherdl’; 'jacksonc2’; 'davisw";
‘ricer’; 'healthj'; 'corrm’; 'pesheks’; 'D5-ConstructionSpecialProjects@dot.state fl.us';
Koontz, Lori; "Scott Smith' (ssmith@pospiechcontracting.com)’; Marc Ciolino;
‘cstrzepek@middlesexco.com'’; 'pfenclere@lake.k12.fl.us'; 'jlunavdi@MiddleSexco.com’;
'PMaggard@metriceng.com’; ‘rdice@metriceng.com’; RByrnes@MiddleSexco.com
FPN: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, PM-28 Minutes

PM-28_Minutes.pdf

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and 111B

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.
SUBJECT: PM-28 Minutes

DATE: February 16, 2016

FILE NO.: 2.2 (02-16-2016_PM-28_Minutes_Email_Cover)

All,
Find attached PM-28 Minutes.
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
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4459PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase llIA and [1IB
LAKE COUNTY PROJEGCT NO.: 2074-11

FPN; 435516-1-58-01

TIERRA PRQJECT NO.: §111-14-060 (LCF-04.0/5111)
CONTRACGTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Ine.

SUBJEET: PM-28

DATE: January 26, 2016

PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (01-26-2016_PM-28)

START TIME: 10:00 AM END TIME: 11:15 AM

Af tgndeeg:; 3

"Phase 2: N Hancack Road Fosgate North; Old 50 West Gonstriction including trall and driveways; Jim Funt and O1d 60
East,

“Permit(s):

Owner Permits and Notices:
SJRMD Permit; Active
Gopher Tortolse Permit: Closed

GT relocations Completed 03-08-2015,
City of Minneola DEP WM Relocation Permit: Active
Contractor Permits and Notices:
NPDES NOIL/DEP Letter of Acknowledgement: Active
SWPPP: Activ

Walls Blobk\: B.llock incorrect ooi}z;ri Posplechto p‘mvfde prérposé'l' to corre
a meeting with LC Engineering may be set to discuss.

Weekly MOT reports submitted for record / file. / review.
UD 01-26-2016: Phase 3 Bwitch In 3 or 4 weeks. Work north of Fosgate Controlling.
Erosion Control / SWPPP:

Weekly and event reports submitted for record / file / review.

Utility Goordination |

Puke-Energy Transmission: PM's to be copied to Duke-Energy for update.
Duke-Energy Distribution: D-ED provides power to Old 60 East/N. Hancock Signal. Transfer to new proposed signal
to be coordinated hy TCD,
UD 05-05-2016: City of Clermont signal (see attached LCPW email addressing same).
SECO: Relocation activities noted as complete.
Century Link: Relocation activitles noted as complets.
Bright House: Relocation activities noted as complete,
Lake Apopka Natural Gas: Relocatlon activities-noted as somplete.
Leesburg Fiber: No faciliies noted to be In conflict with the work at this time,
City of Minneola: Only Valve Adjustments Remain and Final As-Builts Remain. City Engineer requested data on
water maln installation at Bridger and Big Sky.
WD 01-26-2016: Posplech to provide as-hullts and City to perform water testing for final DEP Glearance.




stion ltems

 ltem Number | . ~ Discussion -

Action By

CO-02 In Draft. Same includes: (1) Signal Modifications; (2) FO-02; (3) RFP-10;
(4) RFP-11; (5) RFP-12; (8) RFP-13; (7) RFP-14; (8) RFP-15 and (8) RFP-186,
Tierra fo  publish final support document and submit te LCPW for
reviewlapproval/use. :

UD 01-12-2018: CP$ to he revised wrt allowed markup and resubmitted for
review / processing,

2642

Posplech

RFP-17, Revised Plans N Hancock from Gateweod to Nerth Limits. CPS
Pending.
26-3 UD 01-12-2016: Burvey lssue at Gatewood intersection milling and resurfacing
area discovered. LCPW / Tierra to review and if necessary modify plans as
heeded,

LCPWH Tlerra

RFP-18, Delete Gravity Wall and Steel Pipe Guiderall indicated by the plans for
26-4 installation on N, Haneogk Rd fiom 8TA 198+80 to 8TA 208+80, Left. CPS
Pending,

Posplach

Coordination with Turnpike Project connecting at project N Limits. Turnpike CE
{(Metric Eng.) and Contractor (MiddieSex) representafives at meeting, Material
deliveries for Turnpike project to use N Hancock Rd. Deliverles to begin around
26-5 March 2018, Turnpike Construction Schedule te be provided for usefreferenee.
County to close N Hanceck Rd north of Gatewaod to public traffic.

LD 01-12-2016. Clearing and Grubbing fo begin wesk of 01-26-2018, 100%
plans to be submitted to Turnplke 01-22-2016

info

281 Next Meeting fo be scheduled by separate notlee,

Irifo

28-2 RFP-19 Trees along Old 50 West Trail Connection, Pospiech CPS pending.

Pospiech

These minutes convey Tierra, Ine.'s understanding of the items discussed and decisions reached.

It any party’s

understanding of this meefing ls contrary with regards to any items hereln addressed, please bring this to Tierra Inc.'s

attention at the nextscheduled meeting,
Thanks,

Rebett P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

1133 Crown Park Circle | Winter Garden, Florlda 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-684-7347 | © 407-461-1864
veww, fterraeng.com | rrudd@tiertaeng.com

geatechnical environmental materials engineering

End of Mesting
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+ NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IA and [1IB

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COLUNTY PROJECT NUNMBER: 2014~11
© NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Posplech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECTY PNI-28

DATE;: January 26, 2016

PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (01-26-2016_PM-28_8ign-in-8hest) THEY N"“

o M
DATE: January 26, 2016 START: 10:00 Al END; 2t
NAME | COMPANY , 7 E-.MAIL ADDRESS
Lot Koontz l.ake County F’ublic'zWorks 382-343-6439 | mgggmmw@_ajg@g’gmw
Terry Scot e Lake County Public Works 352-516-4868 Jscoti@iakecountyfl.gov
Deb Marchese Lake County Public Works 352-483-9007 dmarchese@lakecountyfl.aov
Heath McArdle Laka County Public Works 352-518-4370 Incardls@lakecountyfl.gov
Alan Kirkland v Lake County Public Works 352-483-0043 akirkland@akecountyfl.goy
Joe Hinton f?/ Lake Gounty Public Waerks | 352.516-7712 ihinton@lakecountyft.aov
Paul Erlekson Lake County Publie W&'lzs 362-488-9021 perickson@lakecountyfl.ooy
Liéa Fairehild Kleinfaldar 362-383-1444 Hairchild@kdsinfelder.com
Alan Fisher FRQT 386-943-5384 ‘ Aan.Fisher@dot statefl.us
Denis Dietz £ gy#/\) Lake County Traffie Ops 362-742-1766 . ddietz@lakecountyfl.gov
Jlm-@loﬁlg Lake County Trafﬂa Ops 362—?424 766 | lglobla@lakecountyil.goy
Jeff Begovich Tierra, Ine. 407-913-1491 - ibegovich@tierraeng.com
Robaert Rucdd | Tlewa, Inc, 407-481-1564 [tudd@tierraeng.com |
Jolta Erago | Tierva, he, 407-718-0656 jeraso@tierraeng.com
Frad Miller ‘ A:%»—"’” Clty of Minngola 3E2-516-3929 | fmiler@minneocla.us
Burl Reardon fﬁ;j(/ TetraTech 407-838-3955 Burl.reardon@lelratsch.com
Beott Smith '*f%/ ’ Pogplech Contracting 863-640-1923 $Smitht@Pospiecheoniracting.com
Jagslca Poyner MMF"O‘S}DIBQh Contracting 362.464-1900 JPoyner@Pospiechcontracting.com
Jimmy Norraan L &/"" ’ Posplech Contracting 386:634-2330 Jiorman@Pospischcontracting.com
Mike: Davis v ETL 3627871268 ~131§L§3y;§s@6t|ﬂ.com
Chirls Gallagher ﬂ%é} TCD ‘ 407-905-3718 chrisgallagher@ted-uss.com
Chuek Croft 7 Pospiech Contracting | 362~726~3’94é @Pospiechcontracting.cont
Chris Tyree Taylor Morrisoh Homes 407-832-3164 CTyes@TaylorMorrison.com
Willie Datiz Tietra, ine. 407-800-1004 Whatiz@TierraEng.com
Christopher Anderson | Tierra, Inc. 407-907-3616 ‘ Chnderson@TierraEng.com
| Michael Barr FDOT 386 206-4102 Michael Barr@dot.state.fl.us
Mare Clolino | Tietra, Inc, 407-308-6117 meiolino@tlerraeng.com




NAME

- V'[ELEPHQNE NO.

E-MAIL ADDRESS.

COMPANY OFFICE
Peany Schwahl Duke-Energy 407-988-6716 Jﬁg@nv.Schwahl@duk&ener@xom
C{warlie Dalten Duke Energy 352-816-2726 Charles Dalton@duke-energy.com
Darryl Ward Ceptury Link 407-601-2182 Bamvl Werd@Centurvlink.com
Rick Gullett LANG 407-466-5117 roullsti@langd.org
Dave Wilson Bright House 407-947-3962 Dayid Wilson2@mybrighthouse,com
Rohert MoGoy City of Leesbury 352-616-1676 fobert.mecoy@leesburgflotida.gov
Jerry-Boldue | SECQ 3622742898 | Jerry.Bolduc@secoenergy.com
George Beach | City of Clermonit 3’52@94»7177 gheach@clermontfl.org
Gene Upshaw City of Clermont .352-8947 177 gupshaw@clermontfl.org
Randy Cook LANG A07-466-5120 reook@lanad.org
Richard Lee Masteo 321-261-0598 frecisedrilling@gmail.com
John Wolski Bright Héusé 362-266-1106 Mm@m@m@mybrighthouse.com
Soott P Fencler 4 Lake Dfs»trici Schools 352-536-8079 plenclare@lake. k12.4.us
Oreig dackson | /| Lake Distict Schools 352:263-4172 jacksonc2@lake K12Lus
ﬁebékka Bymes ¢ ' MiddleSex 407-488-7627 RBymes@MiddleSexco.com
Johty Lunavdi [iddieSex 352-267-8175 | junavdiddMiddleSexco.com
Phil Maggard Metric Eng 863-681-9800 Psgaard@metriceng.com
Rick Dige Metrle Eng ilive@metriceng.com




Marchese, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Tuesday, January 26, 2016 9:22 AM

Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; Marchese, Deborah; Dietz, Denis; Globig, James; Kirkland,
Alan; 'Michael.Barr@dot.state.fl.us'; McArdle, Heath; Jeffrey Begovich; Julia Eraso;
‘fmiller@minneola.us'; 'Jessica Poyner (jpoyner@pospiechcontracting.com)’;
'JNorman@Pospiechcontracting.com’; 'Mike Davis (MDavis@ctlfl.com)’;
‘chrisgallagher@tcd-usa.com’; 'Peany.Schwahl@duke-energy.com’;
'Charles.Dalton@duke-energy.com’; 'Darryl. Ward@Centurylink.com’;
'rgullett@langd.org’; 'David.Wilson2@mybrighthouse.com’;
'robert.mccoy@leesburgflorida.gov'; 'Jerry.Bolduc@secoenergy.com’;
'gbeach@clermontfl.org’; 'gupshaw@clermontfl.org’; 'rcook@langd.org’;
"John.Wolski@mybrighthouse.com'; Robert Rudd; 'shepherd!’; 'jacksonc2"; 'davisw";
‘ricer'; 'healthj’; 'corrm’; 'pesheks'; 'D5-ConstructionSpecialProjects@dot.state.fl.us’;
Koontz, Lori; "Scott Smith' (ssmith@pospiechcontracting.com)'; Marc Ciolino;
'cstrzepek@middlesexco.com'; ‘pfenclere@lake k12.fl.us’; 'RBymes@MiddleSexco.com’;
jlunavdi@MiddleSexco.com'; 'PMaggard@metriceng.com'’; 'rdice@metriceng.com'’
FPN: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, PM-27 Minutes

PM-27_Minutes.pdf

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IllA and 1B

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.
SUBJECT: PM-27 Minutes

DATE: January 26, 2016

FILE NO.: 2.2 (01-26-2016_PM-27_Minutes_Email_Cover)

All,
Find attached PM-27 Minutes.
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




( (
459PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase [IIA and 1B
LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NO.: 2014-11
FPN: 435516-1-658-01
TIERRA PROJECT NO.: 5111-14-060 (LCF-04.0/5111)
CONTRAGTOR: Posplech Contracting, Inc.
SURJECT: PM-27
DATE: January 12, 2018
PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (01-12-2016_PM-27)
START TIME: 10:00 AM END THVIE: 11:00 AW

(See Attached Sign-In-Sheet)

Phase 2N Hancock Road éonstructiéhtiih front :éf sché&il; 0ld 50 West'é:onstruct'i'o'n in@lﬁaing' trail and dfréir\'/«eway'/'s; Jirr{'
Hunt and Old 50 East..

SJRMD Permit: Active
Gopher Tortoise Permit: Closed
GT relocations Completed 03-08-2015,
City of Minneala. DEP WM Relocation Permit; Active
Gontracter Permits and Notices: :
NPDES NOI/ DEP Letter of Acknowledgemant: Active
SWPPP: Active

kWéflls Block: WBI@GK iﬁéa}‘rect color. Pespiesh to provide proposal to correct L%*Lie. Once owremtiohﬂproposgl:is réidéived

a meeting with LG Engin@arlng mayﬁbg setto d,ifcuss

No Issues Noted: Structural Retaining Wall Compression Testing Indicates. Acceptable Results.

MOT [ Erosion Gontrol Review

MOT:
Waeekly MOT reports submitted for record / file / review,
UB 01-12-2018: Remove / Relocate advance warning signs-north limits as recuired,

Erosion Contral/ SWPPP:
Weekly and event reports submitted for record / file/ review,

Duke-Energy Transmission: PM's to be copied to Duke-Energy for update.
Duke-Energy Distribution: D-ED provides power to Old 50 East/N. Hancock Signal. Transfer to new proposed signal
to be coordinated by TCD.

UD 06-06-2016: Clty of Clermont sigrial (see attached LCPW email addressing same).

SECO: Relocation activities noted as complete,

Century Link: Relocation activities noted as complete.

Bright House: Relocation actlvities noted as complete.

Lake Apopka Natural Gas: Relocation activities noted as complete.

Leeshurg Fiber: No facilities noted to be in conflict with the work at this time,

City of Minneola: Only Valve Adjustments Remain and Final As-Bullts Remain, Clty Englneer requested data on
water main installation at Bridger and Big Sky.




ction Items

item Number - | : Discussion

CO-02 In Draft, Same includes: (1) Signal Modifications; (2) FO-02; (8) RFP-10;

(4) RFP-11; (8) RFP-12; (6) RFP-13; (7) RFP-14; (8) RFP-16 and {9) RFP-18.

262 Tierra to publish final support doecument and submit to LCPW for
review/approvalluse.

UD 01-12-2016. CPS to be revised wit allowed markyp and resubmitted for

review / processing.

Posplech

RFP-17, Revised Plans N Hancock from Gatewood fo North Limits, GPS
Pending.
26-3 UD 01-12-2016: Survey issue at Gatewood Intersection milling and resurfacing
area discovered. LCPW / Tierra to review and If necessary modify plans as
needed.

LCPW / Tierra

| RFP-18, Delete Gravity Wall and Steel Pipe Guiderail indicated by the plans for
264 installation on N. Hancock Rd from $TA 198+80 to STA 208+90, Left CPS
RPending.

Pospiech

Coordination with Turnplke Project connecting at project N Limits. Turnplke CEl
(Metric Eng.) and Contractor (MiddleSex) representatives at meeting. Naterial
deliveries for Turnpike project fo use N Hancock Rd. Deliverles to hegin around
265 March 2018, Turnpike Construction Schedule to be provided for uselreference.
County to close N Hancock Rd north of Gatewood to public traffic. :
UD 01-12-2018: Clearing and Grubbing to begin week of 01-25-2016. 100%

plans to be submitted to Turnplke 01-22-2016

Info

271 Next Meeting Tuesday, January 12, 2018 at 10:00 am on-site af intersection of N
Hancock Rd-and Gld 50 West,

info

These minutes convey Tierra, Ine.’s understanding of the items discussed and decisions reached.

If any party's

understanding of this. meeting Is contrary with regards fo any items hereln addressed, please bring this to Tierra Inc.'s

attentlon at the next scheduled mesting.
Thanks,.

Robert P. Rudd, P.E,

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

1133 Crown Park Clrcle | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1364 | F 407-664~7347 | C 407-461-1664
www. llerrseng.com | riudd@tierraeng,com

geotechnical environmental materidls enginesrng

End of Meeting




NAME OF PROJECT: North Han

FPN; 435516-1-68-01

(

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11
NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Posplech Contracting, Ing.

SUBJECT: PM-27

DATE: January 12, 2016
PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (01-12-2016_PM-27_Slgn-In-Sheet)

cock Road Extension Phase IHA and [IIB

DATE: Januar START: 10:00 AM END: A
NAME COMPANY TE L%’;’Fg'r__’?No E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Lgri‘ Koontz l.ake County Public Works 352-343-6450 LKpoutz@Lakecountyfl.cov
Terry Svott \/ Lake-County Public Warks . 352-516-4368 Iscoti@lakecountyil.goy
Deb Mamchese ! Lake County Puyblic-Works 352-488-9007 dmarchese@lakecountyfl.g é.v
Heath MeArdle Lake-County Public Werks 352-616-4870 hmcardle@lakecountyfl.qov
Alan Kirkland Lake County Public Works 352-483-9043 akirkland@lakecountyfl.gov

Jdoe Hinten

Lake Gounly Public Wotks

362:616-7712

{hinton@lakecountyfl.gov

Paul Exlgkson

Lake County Public Waorks

362-483-9021

peric:lgson@lakeoountvﬂ‘qov

352-383-1444

Lisa Fairchild Klanfelder Halrehild@Kleinfelder.com
Alan Fisher FDOT 386-943-5384 Alan. Flsher@dot.state fl.us

Denis Diefz

l.ake County Traffle Ope

362-T42-1766

ddistz@lakecountyfl.goy

Jim Globig Lake County Traffic Ops 362-742-1766 lalobla@lakecountyfl.gov
Jeff Bagovieh Tierra, Inc. 407-813-1491 [begovich@teirasng.com
Rehert Rudd | )@ Tlerra, ne: 407-461-1564 rrudd@tierraeng.com

Julla Erase Tierra, Inc, 407-718-0656 leraso@iietraeng.com

| Fred Miller City of‘Minneola: 352-516-3929 fmiller@minneocla.us
Burl Reardon TetraTech 407-839-3086 Buil.reardon@ietratech.com

Seott Smith

Pospiech Confracting

$63:640-1928

B8 mitht@Pospiechconiracting.com

Jessica Poyner

T

Posplech Contracting

3652-464-1900

dPayner@Pospiechcontracting.com

Jimmy Norman | ¢ Posplech Contracting 3866342330 JNorman@Posplechcontracting.com

Mike Davls B& CTl. 362-787-1268 davis@etlil.com
- Chrils Gallagher 4 TCD 407-806-3713 ghrisgallagher@icd-usa.com
Chuck Croft Pospiéoh Centracting 352.726-3946 @Fospiachcontracting.corm
Chris Tyree Taylor Morrison Homes 407-832-8164 CTyree@TaylorMarrison.com
Willle Datlz Tlerra, Ine. 407-800-1004 UDatiz@TierraEng.com
Chiistopher Anderson Tlerra, Inc. 407907-8616 CAnderson@TlerraEng.com

Michas! Barr FDOT 386 205-4102 MichaelBarr@dot.state.lLus
Mare Clolino Tierra, Inc. 407-308-6117

melolino@llerraeng.com




NAVE 'eﬁeMEAﬁY— TELEin—lFCIJCr:\Is NO.

Peany Schwahl Duke-Energy 407-938-6716 Peany, Schwahl@duke:-energy.com
Charlle Daltory Duke Energy 362-816-2728 Qﬁaﬁle‘s.Da|ton@duke-énergy.com
Darryl Ward -+ Century Link 407-501-2132 DarrylWard@Centurylink,com

Rick Gullett LANG 407-466-6117 miulletiddlanad.org
Pave Wilsen érfgh‘t House 407~947~€3962 Ravid WilsonZ@hmyl brighthogge.com
. Robert McCoy City of Leesburg 352-5~1 B8-1678 g;ob'ezftr.mwg;gy,{é_meééburqﬂorida.qc)v
Jerry Boldue SECO 352-274-2896 |
George Beach Clty of Clermont 362-884-7177 abeach@clermontfl.org
(Gene Upshaw City of Clermont 352-304-7177 aupshaw@clermontfl.org
Randy Cook LANG ¢07-466~51Zb | reook@langd.or
Richard Lee Mastec 321-261-0698 | éﬁfchdr‘lilitgg@gma Leom
John Wolski Bright House | 352-266-1108 John Wolski@mybrighthouse.com

Seott P Fencler

Lake District Schopls

362-536-8079

Cralg Jackson

.....

3B2-288:4172

jacksonc2@lake:k12:f.us

Rebelka B%‘es

MiddieSex

407-488-7627

i
RBymes@MiddleSexco.com

John Lunavdi

MiddleSex

362-267-8175

Hupavdi@MiddleSexco.com

Phil Maggard ¢

Metrle Eng

863-681-9300

PMaguard@imetricena.com

Rick Dige

Metric Eng

863-899-3211

rdice@imetricand.com
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Marchese, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Monday, January 11, 2016 1:37 PM

Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; Marchese, Deborah; Dietz, Denis; Globig, James; Kirkland,
Alan; 'Michael Barr@dot.state.fl.us'’; McArdle, Heath; Jeffrey Begovich; Julia Eraso;
‘fmiller@minneola.us’; 'Jessica Poyner (jpoyner@pospiechcontracting.com)’;
'JNorman@Pospiechcontracting.com’; '‘Mike Davis (MDavis@ctlfl.com)’;
‘chrisgallagher@tcd-usa.com’; 'Peany.Schwahl@duke-energy.com’;
'Charles.Dalton@duke-energy.com’; 'Darryl Ward@Centurylink.com’;
‘rgullett@langd.org’; 'David.Wilson2@mybrighthouse.com’;

'robert mccoy@leesburgflorida.gov'; 'Jerry.Bolduc@secoenergy.com’;
'gbeach@clermontfl.org’; 'gupshaw@clermontfl.org’; 'rcook@langd.org’;
‘John.Wolski@mybrighthouse.com’; Robert Rudd; 'shepherdl’; jacksonc2'; 'davisw':
‘ricer’; 'healthj'; 'corrm’; 'pesheks’; 'D5-ConstructionSpecialProjects@dot.state.fl.us';
Koontz, Lori; "Scott Smith' (ssmith@pospiechcontracting.com)’; Marc Ciolino;
'cstrzepek@middlesexco.com’; ‘pfenclere@lake.k12 fl.us'; 'RBymes@MiddleSexco.com';
jlunavdi@MiddleSexco.com'’; 'PMaggard@metriceng.com’; 'rdice@metriceng.com’
FPN: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, PM-26

12-22-2015_PM-26.pdf; 12-22-2015_PM-26_Sign-In-Sheet.pdf

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and 11I1B

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11

NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.
SUBJECT: PM-26 Minutes

DATE: January 11, 2016

FILE NO.: 2.2 (01-11-2016_PM-26_Minutes_Email_Cover)

All,
Find attached PM-26 Minutes.
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




459PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIA and IIIB
LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NO.: 2014-11

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

TIERRA PROJECT NO.: 5111-14-060 (LCF-04.0/5111)
CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: PM-26

DATE: December 22, 2015

PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (12-22-2015_PM-26)

START TIME: 10:00 AM END TIME: 11:00 AM

Attendees:

(Seezfﬁ;ttac,hedf}S{ign:!n:sSﬁéet), :

G"oh’tracfor,G,oﬁStruc;ti‘eh V'Sc;rhe;du'rle Review:

Phase 2: N Hancock Road Construction in front of school; Old 50 West Construction; Jim Hunt and Old 50 East..v

Permit(s):

Owner Permits and Notices:

SJRMD Permit: Active

Gopher Tortoise Permit: Closed

GT relocations Completed 03-06-2015.

City of Minneola DEP WM Relocation Permit; Active
Contractor Permits and Notices:

NPDES NOI / DEP Letter of Acknowledgement: Active

SWPPP: Active

Submittal / Shop Drawing /,Gert Log.Review

Walls Block: Block incorrect color. Pospiech to provide proposal to correct issue. Once correction proposal is received

a meeting with LC Engineering may be set to discuss.

Materials Testing / Acceptance Review

No Issues Noted: Structural Retaining Wall 3400 Mix Compression Testing Results Pending.

- MOT / Erosion Control Review

MOT:
Weekly MOT reports submitted for record / file / review.

Erosion Control / SWPPP:
Weekly and event reports submitted for record / file / review,

dihétign—

Duke-Energy Transmission: PM's to be copied to Duke-Energy for update.
Duke-Energy Distribution: D-ED provides power to Old 50 East/N. Hancock Signal. Transfer to new proposed signal
to be coordinated by TCD,

UD 05-05-2015: City of Clermont signal (see attached LCPW email addressing same).

SECO: Relocation activities noted as complete.

Century Link: Relocation activities noted as complete.

Bright House: Relocation activities noted as complete.

l.ake Apopka Natural Gas: Relocation activities noted as complete.

Leesburg Fiber: No facilities noted to be in conflict with the work at this time.

City of Minneola: Only Valve Adjustments Remain and Final As-Builts Remain. City Engineer requested data on
water main installation at Bridger and Big Sky.




ction ltems

ftem Number Discussion Action By

Next Meeting Tuesday, January 12, 2015 at 10:00 am on-site at intersection of N Inf
Hancock Rd and Old 50 West. °

CO-02 In Draft. Same includes: (1) Signal Modifications; (2) FO-02; (3) RFP-10;
(4) RFP-11; (5) RFP-12; (6) RFP-13; (7) RFP-14; (8) RFP-15 and (9) RFP-16.
Tierra to publish final support document and submit to LCPW for
review/approval/use.

RFP-17, Revised Plans N Hancock from Gatewood to North Limits. CPS
Pending.

RFP-18, Delete Gravity Wall and Steel Pipe Guiderail indicated by the plans for
26-4 installation on N. Hancock Rd from STA 198+80 to STA 203+90, Left. CPS Pospiech
Pending.
Coordination with Turnpike Project connecting at project N Limits, Turnpike CEI
(Metric Eng.) and Contractor (MiddleSex) representatives at meeting. Material
26-5 deliveries for Turnpike project to use N Hancock Rd. Deliveries to begin around
March 2016. Turnpike Construction Schedule to be provided for use/reference.
County to close N Hancock Rd north of Gatewood to public traffic. MiddleSex to
provide copy of their access safety review for information.

26-1

26-2 Tierra

26-3 Pospiech

Info

These minutes convey Tierra, Inc.'s understanding of the items discussed and decisions reached. If any party's
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

1133 Crown Park Circle { Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564

www.tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com
geotechnical environmental materials engineering

End of Meeting




NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IlIIA and HIB

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11
NANME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.
SUBJECT: PM-26

DATE: December 22, 2015

PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (12-22-2015_PM-26_8Sign-In-Sheet)

DATE: December 2, 2015 START: 10:00 AM END: _11:00 AM
i . TELEPHONE NO. .
NAME- COMPANY  OFEICE. E=MAIL:ADDRESS
Lori Koontz Lake County Public Works 352-343-6439 LKoontz@lLakecountyfl.gov
Terry Scott X Lake County Public Works 352-516-4368 jscott@lakecountyfl.gov

Deb Marchese l.ake County Public Works

352-483-9007

dmarchese@lakecountyfl.gov

Heath McArdle Lake County Public Works

352-516-4370

hmeardle@lakecountyfl.gov

Alan Kirkland X Lake County Public Works 352-483-9043 akirkland@lakecountyfl. gov
Joe Hinton X Lake County Public Works 352-516-7712 jhinton@lakecountyfl.gov

Paul Erickson Lake County Public Works

352-483-9021

perickson@lakecountyfl.gov

Lisa Fairchild Kleinfelder 352-383-1444 Ifairchild@klejnfelder.com
Alan Fisher FDOT 386-943-5384 Alan.Fisher@dot.state.fl.us
Denis Dietz X Lake County Traffic Opsv 352-742-1766 ddietz@lakecountyfl.gov
Jim Globig X Lake County Traffic Ops 352-742-1766 jglobig@lakecountyfl.gov

Jeff Begovich Tierra, Inc. 407-913-1491 jbegovich@tierraeng.com

Robert Rudd X Tierra, Inc. 407-461-1564 rrudd@tierraeng.com
Julia Eraso Tierra, Inc. 407-718-0656 jeraso@ftierraeng.com
Fred Miller City of Minneola 352-516-3929 fmiller@minneola.us

Burl Reardon TetraTech 407-839-3955 Burl.reardon@ftetratech.com

Scott Smith X

Pospiech Contracting

863-640-1923

SSmitht@Pospiechcontracting.com

Jessica Poyner

Pospiech Contracting

352-464-1900

JPoyner@Pospiechcontracting.com

Jimmy Norman X Pospiech Contracting 386-634-2330 JNorman@Pospiechcontracting.com
Mike Davis A CTL 352-787-1268 mdavis@ctlfl.com

Chris Gallagher X TCD 407-905-3713 chrisgallagher@tcd-usa.com
Chuck Croft Pospiech Contracting 352-726-3946 @ Pospiechcontracting.com
Chris Tyree Taylor Morrison Homes 407-832-3164 CTyree@TaylorMorrison.com
Willie Datiz Tierra,v Inc. 407-800-1094 WDatiz@TierraEng.com

Christopher Anderson Tierra, Inc. 407-907-3616 CAnderson@TierrakEng.com

Michael Barr FDOT 386 205-4102 Michael. Barr@dot state.fl.us

Marc Ciolino Tierra, Inc. 407-308-6117 mciolino@tierraeng.com




- NAME-

COMPANY.

TELEPHONE NO.
_OFFICE

E-MAIL ADDRESS

Peany Schwahl

Duke-Energy

407-938-6715

Peany.Schwahl@duke-energy.com

Charlie Dalton

Duke Energy

352-816-2726

Charles.Dalton@duke-energy.com

Davrryl Ward Century Link 407-501-2132 Darryl. Ward@Centurylink.com
| I;\;ick Gullett LANG | 407-466-5117 raullett@langd.org
Dave Wilson Bright House 407-947-3962 David.Wilson2@mybrighthouse.com
Robert McCoy City of Leesburg 352-516-1675 robert. mecoy@ieesburgflorida.gov
Jerry Bolduc SECO 352-274-28986 Jerry.Bolduc@secoenergy.com
George Beach City of Clermont 362-394-7177 gbeach@clermontfl.org
’Gene Upshaw Cify of Clermont 362-394-7177 qupshaw@clermontfl. org
Randy Cook LANG 407-466-5120 rcook@langd.org
Richard Lee Mastec 321-251-0598 precisedrilling@gmail.com
John Wolski Bright House 352-266-1106 John Wolski@mybrighthouse.com
Scott P Fencler X Lake District Schools 352-536-8079 pfenclere@lake.k12.fl.us
Craigv Jackson X Lake District Schools 362-253-4172 jacksonc2@lake k12.fl.us
Rebekka Bymes X MiddleSex 407-488-7627 RBymes@MiddleSexco.com
John Lunavdi X MiddleSex 362-267-8175 ilunavdi@MiddieSexco.com
Phil Maggard X Metric Eng 863-581-9300 PMaggard@metriceng.com
Rick Dice X Metric Eng 863-899-3211 rdice@metriceng.com




